

# VINGE

## Kristoffer Sällfors

Counsel, Member of the Swedish Bar Association

Stockholm

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English, German

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 31 48

MOBILE:

+46 (0)70 714 31 48

E-MAIL:

[kristoffer.sallfors@vinge.se](mailto:kristoffer.sallfors@vinge.se)



Kristoffer Sällfors specialises in public procurement and procurement in the utilities sectors. He has many years' experience in the field and is regularly engaged by contracting authorities and entities to advise on all stages of procurement. Kristoffer is also engaged by suppliers to the public sector and in conjunction with M&A within the public sector. He has experience of concession procurements and social issues relating to procurements. Kristoffer is regularly engaged in review cases by contracting authorities/entities as well as by suppliers, and he has extensive experience of conducting litigation before the Swedish courts as well as before the Court of Justice of the European Union. In addition, he also lectures at universities and at conferences both in Sweden and abroad.

### Practice Areas

- Public Procurement
- EU, Competition and Regulatory
- International trade

### Business Sectors

- Community development and infrastructure
- Energy
- Life Sciences & Health
- Maritime and Transport law
- Public Administration

### Education

- University of Nottingham, Executive Program in Public Procurement Law and Policy 2015-2016
- Lund University, Master of Law (LL.M.) 2008

## Experience

- The Swedish Competition Authority 2011-2019 (case officer 2011-2012, senior adviser 2012-2013, legal counsel 2013-2019)
- Nova Law Firm 2009-2011 (associate lawyer)
- Lindahl Law Firm 2008-2009 (associate lawyer)

## Other qualifications

- Expert in the Swedish Government Official Report on procurement and collective agreements (SOU 2015:78 and 2016:15).
- Guest lecturer in public procurement at Stockholm University and Uppsala University and Lund University.

## Awards

